RICK McCLELLAND

537 One Center Blvd #112 • Altamonte Springs, FL 32701 • (814) 594-7911 • rickjmcclelland@gmail.com • www.rickmcclelland.com

SUMMARY

Professional videographer and editor, with more than seven years of experience in the production of high-quality video pieces in broadcast television and corporate environments. Proficient with production systems utilized on both PC and Mac operating systems. Proven history of delivering high-quality content against tight deadlines, with an ability to manage both short video story pieces and large-scale, in-depth projects.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Premiere	After Effects	Photoshop	Audition
AVID MC	ENG Cameras	DSLR Cameras	ENG Truck Ops

EXPERIENCE

2017 - Present

Seminole County Sheriff's Office

Orlando, FL

Senior Multimedia Coordinator

- Work as part of the storytelling arm of the agency to promote the Sheriff's office and its initiatives through longer form videography stories that highlight a variety of events, causes and agency members who go above and beyond to serve the local community every day.
- Assist in planning and execution of social media campaigns and other external messaging through the creation of videos, photographs, and other forms of relevant media content.
- Set up audio/visual equipment for in-person events, including live stream cameras, microphones, event lighting, press mult-box, speakers, and audio mixer.
- Coordinate with outside media partners like TV stations and newspapers as part of the Public Affairs team to prepare and redact public records of interest, including official reports, 911 calls, and body worn camera footage.

2015 – 2017 WESH 2 Orlando, FL

Videographer & Editor

- Work with a full slate of experienced reporters to obtain material for stories and respond to breaking news events across the greater Orlando area, emphasizing on-scene, live coverage during the evening newscasts using microwave live trucks and TVU backpack equipment.
- Covered a wide variety of national stories including Presidential campaigns, the Pulse Nightclub Massacre, college football bowl games, the murder of Christina Grimmie, and several hurricanes.
- Conceptualize, shoot, and edit longer-form promotable pieces and half hour specials that go above and beyond daily newsgathering.

2013 – 2015 WTOV 9 Steubenville, OH

Videographer & Editor

- Provide comprehensive videography and editing for WTOV's regional daily news broadcast serving residents of the Ohio Valley, working extensively with a team of over 15 reporters to gather and edit footage for the full spectrum of news stories, including local interest, viewer advocacy, and local sporting events.
- Edit and assemble final stories for use on the station's 90-minute evening newscast, with total responsibility for preparing footage from local and national sources in time for broadcast.
- Oversaw full editing process for two hour-long specials, including coverage of the Jamboree in the Hills music festival, and on-site coverage of the 2015 Sugar Bowl in New Orleans.
- Obtain live-action shots using ENG trucks and LiveU equipment, and manage an AVID ISIS and Interplay system for footage archiving.

EDUCATION

Clarion University Clarion, PA